TOWN OF MANCHESTER
DEPARTMENT OF LEISURE, FAMILY AND RECREATION
ADVISORY PARK, RECREATION AND LEISURE SERVICES COMMISSION

MEMO

M

TO:

Advisory Park, Recreation and Leisure Services Commission
Maria Cruz, Town Clerk
Doreen Petrozza, Customer Service Manager

FROM:

Tom Tierney, Chairperson
Christopher Silver, Director of Leisure, Family and Recreation

DATE:

Friday, November 22, 2024

RE:

Advisory Recreation and Park Commission
Meeting Schedule for 2025

Meetings will continue to be held on the third Thursday of each month at 6:00pm (sans July, August, and
December) in the Center Springs Park Conference Room. Per the Chairperson, the meeting schedule for
2025 is as follows:

Thursday, January 16, 2025
Thursday, February 20, 2025
Thursday, March 20, 2025
Thursday, April 17, 2025
Thursday, May 15, 2025
Thursday, June 19, 2025

No meeting held in July.

No meeting held in August.
Thursday, September 18, 2025
Thursday, October 16, 2025
Thursday, November 20, 2025
No meeting held in December.

TFT/CJS/cm

CC:

Calvin Harris, Senior Recreation Supervisor

Robert Topliff, Parks & Recreation Facilities Manager
Steve Stephanou, Town Manager

Allison Peek, Land Records Clerk |
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